1.  Question:
         Can we submit last year’s audit as our most recent audit? Our current audit will not be ready in time for the SFY27 RFP submission.
       Answer:
         There is an exception that allows the auditor to issue your audit report. It will be a cross reference because they can’t issue the CFA report because the guidance hasn’t been finalized by the federal government. 

2.  Question:
       Will we be able to print this document so we can see what we entered?
      Answer:
      We are not sure if this document can be printed. If you can print it, please let us know. Also, the narrative section is broken out this year, which should lead to shorter and more concise responses in each section – thus, being able to be captured on a printed copy.

3.  Question:
      If not currently funded will N/A be acceptable to answer the returning providers question?
      Answer:
      Yes

4.  Question:
      If it is a new program how would a provider address the outcomes section?
      Answer:
      If there is an overlap in outcome statements in the guidance document, please check that box. If there isn’t anything closely related, please leave it blank and we will reach out for additional information.

5.  Question:
       How does profit work?
       Answer:
       There are some agencies that have profit in some programs and do not have profit in other programs. In this scenario, it usually balances out to 0.

6.  Question:
       How will you know the percentage of employees attributed to our ask?       
       Answer:
       The forms no longer calculate percentages. Not all staff are 100% in all programs. We can also do the math if needed.

7.  Question:
      Can you send out a rate sheet to our agency?
       Answer:
      Only current contracted providers have a rate sheet. If you are not a current contracted provider, please use Medicaid rates. If you are proposing a program that is non-Medicaid, please use the drop-down menu and select the program that best describes your program.














8.	 Question:
         If we accept the waiver, are we still able to update the narrative? Due to new leadership, we are looking to improve the quality of writing in the narratives, not change the focus or content of the narratives, just streamline the narratives. 
[bookmark: _Hlk214523409]         Answer:
         You should wait until your organization is required to put in a full RFP response since there are no material changes.

 9.	Question:
         Should we submit one application that includes both PATH Outreach and SUD Outreach or should these be submitted as separate applications?  

         Answer:
         We will need two separate RFPs because they are both grant-funded under separate applications. 
         If you do not see both program names listed in the dropdown at the beginning of the narrative, you should be able to type the name in that same section.

10.   Question:
          Does Ohio Model services cost the school anything or is it free to the school like DINA Dinosaur School?

           Answer:
           Ohio Model is fully funded by StarkMHAR.

11.	Question:
          I had a question as I was filling out the BH Prevention RFP. There was discussion about switching curriculums for Middle School groups from All Stars to the Too Good curriculum. Will this happen in SFY27? If so, should I leave out the All Stars billing codes? I want to ensure I am including the correct codes on the RFP. 
 
          Answer:    
        Yes- TOO GOOD will replace AllStars at the middle school level for SFY27, so AllStars billing codes can be left out 


